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Dear Howard,

It is clear that my recollection going back six or seven years was
wrong on the stotaistica of the JFK withdrawal from Viet Nem, Yesterday
and last right I read the Times States with a glass. It is possible from
them to explain my recollection that 223 men were actually withdrasm,

The story refers to 233 casualbies for that week. Fowever, I do not
believe this was the source of my belief that 223 men did get outy did fly
to the uppef west coast,

JFE's langnage in the press conference is as specific as it can be.
) Dricky Dick face and pretend he invemted it,

My irterview with the gemeral :t.a,I thirk, wy souree or the Y700

figure, Fither he used it as a specific flgure or he ssid 107, which is=

the same as 1,700, there having been 17,000 "advisers’, Note also that
the language used iz likewise explicit and wot indireet: troops, not
tadvisers”t, :

There i3 an inmteresting and I thinmk significant coincidence in the
other major topic of that press conference, the Bargboorn . This is
where the .CIA sied to JFE aa they had with the Un2 to ke, “e had told
them he'd stamd beldind B if he were an agent but the President st know

’ thctmtjt.v'mvmennswtwam.ndheuu.

Remember the "scatter to the four winds® bdt? T thick it stems from this,
that is, this Ue.

Itve wisplaced my file of which this should be part, And I forget,

Sos I'm starting a new epe, in thetliger® fils, labelled "Withdrawal®,

Tf you have to remind me, that is whers thls will be,
Sincerely,



